



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 27, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 19 regarding the enforcement of the regulations prohibiting bicycle riding on the Cambridge Common, both motorcycle and walking police officers will be assigned to patrol the area on a daily basis.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 4 ⁵⁻⁴⁵⁹

Re: response to Awaiting Report No. 19 on
the enforcement of the regulations prohibite
ing bicycle riding on the Cambridge Common.

In City Council,

June 27, 1988

6-27-88

Placed on file

C. W. J. Sullivan

MS
RF